
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

DATE: July 8, 2010 

 

TO:  Plan Commissioners 

 

FROM: Michael S. Toth, Planner I 

 Planning Services Division 

 Department of Community Development 

 

SUBJECT: PC 10-12: 930 E. Roosevelt Rd. (Shell Gas Station) – Request for 

Continuance 

 

Staff requests that the above petition be continued from the July 19, 2010 Plan Commission 

meeting to the August 16, 2010 Plan Commission meeting.  Staff is requesting this continuance 

to allow sufficient time to re-advertise the hearing. 

 

c: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 Thomas Bayer, Village Attorney 

 William J. Heniff, AICP, Director of Community Development 

 Mike Torrence, Acting Fire Chief 

 Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works  
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